1	Old Home Day Committee Minutes
2	Wednesday, June 21, 2017
3	Type of Meeting: Regular meeting
4	Meeting Location: Sandown Town Hall
5	In attendance: Chair - Tim Rand, Anthony LoConte, Erica Olsen, Helen LoPresti, Pat
6	Kimball, Bob Brouder, Alison Rochenski, Carly Gregory and Paula Gulla.
7	Absent: Patty Lakos, Peter Koester and Volunteer, Samantha Olsen
8	
9	Chair Tim Rand called the meeting to order at 7:13 pm and began with the Pledge of
10	Allegiance.
11	
12	Review of Minutes of Previous Meetings
13	MOTIONIA A A LA L
14	MOTION by Anthony Loconte to approve the minutes of June 7, 2017 as written
15	SECOND by Pat Kimball
16 17	MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY
17	Chairman
18 19	Chairman
20	Tim recapped some of the items that were discussed when some members of the Old
21	Home Day Committee met with the Recreation Commission. A limited amount of
22	vendors will be allowed in the Recreation building and efforts will be coordinated with
23	St. Matthew's volunteers for the pancake breakfast. Tables must be cleaned and the door
24	will be locked so rest rooms will not be available to the public. The steam train was
25	approved for use on the field. The commission suggested that VI Party rental split the
26	cost of the insurance rider needed for the inflatable rides since he can offer that insurance
27	to other towns during the year. The Recreation Commission would then split the town
28	cost with the Old Home Day Committee provided that the Recreation event would also be
29	covered.
30	
31	Treasurer
32	
33	A new budget was provided to the members and Paula said she took the liberty of
34	plugging in some estimated budget figures for the committee to work with based on last
35	year's expenditures.
36	
37	The Historical Society credit card was used to purchase the banners for the Old Home
38	Day event.
39	MOTION by Paula Gulla to reimburse the Historical Society \$105.49 for the purchase of
40	3 banners for the event
41	SECOND by Anthony Loconte
12	MOTION PASSED (8 -0-1)
1 3	

44

45

Marketing

- 46 Banners were purchased and Bob Brouder presented the members with a draft poster to
- be revised for this year's event. Corrections will be made and passed along to Bob or
- 48 Paula for the next meeting. The committee should be advertising to Save the Date!

49

50 Site

51

- The members were at the site at the Recreation building on 6/14 and found a spot for the
- classic cars. The car club decided to charge an admission fee for car entries in place of
- selling food.
- Anthony was at an event where an old town trolley was used to move people from one
- location to another and he suggested that should be investigated for our event.

57

- 58 Cow plop bingo will be happening again this year. Helen needs some supplies such as
- 59 fence posts, additional snow fencing and spray chalk. The cost should not exceed \$100.

60

- 61 MOTION by Bob Brouder for Helen to purchase up to \$100 of supplies for the cow plop
- bingo event including posts, fencing and spray chalk.
- 63 SECOND by Anthony Loconte
- 64 MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY

65 66

Rides

67 68

VI Party rentals has not yet responded to Paula's email about splitting the cost of the insurance rider with the town. No other information to report.

69 70 71

Parade

72 73

74

75

76

The parade subcommittee met earlier in the evening and stated that things are moving along. The Civil War re-enactment group is still a possibility for the event. Pat Kimball is looking for a farm or market to donate small pumpkins to the event. Pat would like to see a reviewing stand at the Town Hall and/or Post office with an emcee to announce the different groups that pass by during the parade.

77 78 79

- Anthony stated that Pat the Patriot and 2 cheerleaders may march in the parade and have
- 80 a meet and greet, sign pictures, calendars etc. at no charge. Maybe the committee could
- 81 make a donation. Anthony may secure Fisher Cat tickets for the pie eating contest
- 82 winners. Oakie from Oakhurst Farms may walk in the parade again this year. Tim stated
- that at the recent Plaistow Old Home Days, Shaw's had an old-time car that was at the
- 84 event and Sunoco had a booth. Anthony has been in touch with the Ghostbusters car,
- 85 contacted Canobie Lake Park about their hearse, confirmed that Joey from Launch

nan that was entertaining	
ar.	
ed many of the standard	
nalytical will secure a boo	\th
g fees for the event and the	
g rees for the event and th	10
d repairs to the stage. Tw	VO.
skid material to the decking	
	Ü
rith the announcements so)
and on-line on the town's	1
e in July on behalf of the	
ssary beer/wine for the	
2 41 4 1 41	
For the event and the	
opm at the Town Hall.	
pin at the Town Han.	

Old Home Day Committee 06/21/07

130	The meeting adjourned at 8:23 pm.
131	
132	Respectfully submitted,
133	
134	
135	
136	
137	Paula Gulla
138	Recording Secretary